The Residency Training Program of the James Buchanan Brady Urological Institute

Jason E. Michaud, M.D., Ph.D., Patrick C. Walsh, M.D., and Ronald Rodriguez, M.D., Ph.D.

The James Buchanan Brady Urological Institute, Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore, Maryland

The Brady and Marburg Buildings

In 1982, Dr. Walsh relocated the entire Brady Urological Institute to the Marburg Building. The Brady building, home to the Brady Urological Institute since 1915, was abandoned and in need of major renovations. Built in 1889, Marburg is one of three remaining original Johns Hopkins Hospital buildings. Following extensive historic renovation and interior revitalizations of the Marburg Building, space was allocated to maintain the centralized design of the original Brady Building. This included two floors of in-patient beds, office space, a library, conference rooms, and laboratories for urologic research.

The Current Brady Residency

The Current Brady Urological Institute Faculty and Residents

References


Acknowledgments

The authors wish to acknowledge the work of Alan Maxon Chesney Medical Archives and Dr. Rainer Engel at the William P. Didusch Center for Urologic History for assistance and images.